<0 Teply to your letter of July 1l6th, may

2

it is true that a%t MoCill we bave a serles

of studies going OX, under the general fitle "Une uployment™,

this is a university enterprise and has no officisl connece

he Provineial Covernment, ‘he introdustory volume

-

Yareh, the voluwe "The Bpitish
irilgrant to Canada® ¥ L+ Reynolds, andé the volume "Unemploy-
ment Relief in Western Canada®™ by Fred V. Stone,will be pude
lished this agtumn, and other volumes are to follow.

I d@o not think that any of these volumes will
cive you the information you seek, but when Mr. Mareh returns

to the University in about two weeks' time I shall ask bim

to write you,

Yours faithfully,

Principal's Secretary.

Dr.James DeLightbody,

Illinois Emergency Relief Commission,
1319 South MieRigan Avenue,

Chicego, I11.
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